# MOIZ BABAR DOCTOR



#### Personal details



MOIZ BABAR



moizbabar308@gmail.com



+923170101465 (What's app)



Street Qazian wali Tehsil and Distric & Post office 29400 TANK



December 31, 1996

## Skills

Clinical Medicine, Patient
Relationship, Primary
Medical Care, Medical
Examination, Family
Medicine, Surgery
Support, Pre OP and Post
OP Patient Management

# Languages

English	••••
Chinese	••••
Urdu	••••
Pashto	••••
Saraiki	••••

### Profile

A Passionate Physician With Extensive Experience in Medicine, Surgery and Hospital Setting. Adept in properly diagnosing and Strategizing for the best patient treatment plans. Empathetic and professional attitude committed to providing the patient with best care and positive life style changes. A strong leader who works well under pressure and with other medical professionals.

#### Education

Bachelor Of Medicine & Bachelor of Surgery Sep 2016 - Jun 2021

Hunan University Of Chinese Medicine, Changsha MBBS (79%)

Medical Study Course Sep 2014 - Sep 2015

Doctor Institute Of Medical Sciences, Lahore Basic Medical Course (MBBS Basic)

FSC ( Pre-Medical ) Aug 2012 - Sep 2014

Iqra Education College Tank, Tank Pre Medical (70.36)

Matric in Science Jun 2010 - Jun 2012

Frontier Children Academy, Tank Sciences Subjects (67%)

**National Licensing Exam** 

Pakistani Medical Council, Islamabad

NLE Step 1 & 2 Both Cleared On First Attempt PMC Registration Number: 722234-03-M

# Employment

Medical Officer Sep 2022 - Aug 2023

UNICEF Flood Relief Program, Tank Medical Officer (General Physician)

Medical Officer Jan 2024 - Mar 2024

Khayber Medical Complex Ternol, Islamabad Medical Officer (Physician)

Medical Officer Mar 2024 - Present

Agha Khan Flood relief Program, Tank Medical Officer (Physician)

House Officer Aug 2021 - Aug 2022

Mufti Mehmood Memorial Teaching Hospital, Dera Ismail Khan

- Six Months as a House Officer in Surgery (General Surgery) & Allied (ENT)
- Six Months as a House Officer in Medicine (General Medicine) & Allied (Pediatrics)